MURB809000024

From: Derek Ross

To: CELA

Subject: Re: MUR 8090 extension request

Date: Friday, December 9, 2022 2:18:23 PM
Attachments: Signed Statement of Designation of Counsel.pdf

Designation attached. Apologies, I thought it was going to take a lot longer to get or I would
have waited and sent everything in one email.

Derek H. Ross

On Fri, Dec 9, 2022 at 1:19 PM Derek Ross <dross@compasslegal.org> wrote:
Good afternoon,

My firm will be representing Donald J. Trump in his individual capacity with respect to
MUR 8090. We are working on getting a signed designation of counsel to you. Due to
upcoming holiday travel and our need for additional time to gather facts and information
necessary to put together a response, we respectfully request an extension of the response
deadline until January 9, 2023.

Thank you,

Derek H. Ross
Compass Legal Group
300 Independence Avenue, S.E.

Washington, DC 20003

dross(@compasslegal.or
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MUR809000025

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 8090

Name ofCo.uns,c;: SCO“ Gasl; Del‘ek H ROSS

Firm: Compass Legal Group

Address: 300 Independence Ave. SE

Washington, DC 20003

Office#: 202.937.2309 Fax#:

Mobile#: _

E-mail: dross@compasslegal.org

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communjcations from th§ Commiss§on and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

\2/cAl22

Date (Signature - Respondent/AgeM/ Treasurer) Title

Donald J. Trump
(Name ~ Please Print)

Donald J. Trump
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: Contact through counsel

(Please Print)

Home#: Mobile#:

Office#: Faxii:

E-mail:

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 US.C. § 30109¢a)( 120 A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2021
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